
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 10/4/2010 9:51:16 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Updated: Lunch 

HI Erik. 

Now that we planned this so far in advance, I have to postpone. My sister will be in town that day and 
thought perhaps I should see her. So, I won't be in the office. How about October 27 or 29? 

Julie 

Original Appointment 

From: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)' fmailto:EBJKaipoe.coml 

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 4:42 PM 

To: Fitch, Julie A.; 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)' 

Subject: Updated: Lunch 

When: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:50 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Meet in CPUC courtyard 

When: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:50 AM-1:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

SB GT&S 0431691 



Where: Meet in CPUC courtyard 

I scheduled for us to leave a bit early to beat the crowds, but we can always leave later if that's a 
problem or you have a meeting that runs over. 

SB GT&S 0431692 


